
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETINGAGENDA
January 25. 2018

9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, January 25, 2018,
in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall - Third Floor, 344 - 20s Sreet, Oakland,
Califomia.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the entrance to the Board Room)
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under "consent calendar" are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved,
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a
Director or from a member ofthe audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as

there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made
within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please
contact the Office ofthe District Secretary al510-464-6083 for information.

Rules goveming the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://w'vlrv.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic,id:CATRANBART_
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets
(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in advance of
the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive,23'd Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 5 I 0-464-6083.

Patricia K. Williams
Assistant District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire
in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of January 11, 2018.* Board
requested to authorize.

B. Resolution Accepting Caltrans Adaptation Planning Grant Funds for the
BART Sea Level Rise and Flooding Resiliency Study.* Board requested
to adopt.

C. Change Order to Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB, with Manson
Construction Company, Inc., for Revised Cathodic Protection System
(C.O.No. 31).* Board requested to authorize.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - 15 Minutes
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at

the end of the Meeting.)

4. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Allen, Chairperson

A. Magnetic Stripe Ticket Surcharge Waiver for Transit Operators.* Board
requested to authorize.

5. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director Simon, Chairperson

A. Change Orders to Contract No. 0lRQ-110, Construction of Hayward
Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities, with Clark
Construction.
a. Maintain Run-Around Track Capability (C.O. No. 74).*
b. Additional Cabling and Technology Systems Modifications

(C.O.No. 108).*
Board requested to authorize.

B. Change Order to Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB, with Manson
Construction Company, Inc., for Marine Barrier Additional Steel Framing
and Welding (C.O.No. 80).* Board requested to authorize.

* Attachment available 2 of3



C. Upper M-Line Traction Study.* For information.

D. Santa Clara County BART Extension: Update on Phase I and Phase II.*
For information.

6. PLANNING. PUBLIC AFFAIRS. ACCESS. AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Blalock, Chairperson

A. Execution of Agreement with Contra Costa Transportation Authority for
Design Completion of the Mokelumne Intermodal Trail Bridge,
Brentwood.* Board requested to authorize.

B. BART Parking Program Update.* For information.

7. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative,
and Roll Call for Introductions Items.

8. CONTROLLER/TREASURER'S REPORT

A. Quarterly Report of the Controller/Treasurer for the Period Ending
September 30, 2017.* For information.

9. INDEPENDENT POLICE AUDITOR'S REPORT

A. Quarterly Report of the Independent Police Auditor. For information.

10. BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are available
through the OfTice of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board members to report
on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opponunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

C. In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

I I. PUBLIC COMMENT
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under their
jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

* Attachment available 3 of 3



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,805th Meeting

January 1 1, 201 8

A regular meeting ofthe Board of Directors was held January 11, 2018, convening at 9:01 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20th Street, Oakland, Califomia. President Rabum presided; Kenneth A.
Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, McPartland, and Rabum.

Absent: Director Keller. Directors Allen, Saltzman, and Simon entered the
Meeting later.

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:

1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of December 21,2017 .

2. Legal Services Agreement with Glynn & Finley, LLP, Regarding Wi-Fi
Rail'

3. Reject All Bids for Contract No. 15QH-230, Site Improvements at Various
Stations - Phase V.

4. 2018 Organization of Committees and Special Appointments.

Director Saltzman entered the Meeting.

Item 2-D,2018 Organization of Committees and Special Appointments, was discussed.

Director Simon entered the Meeting.

Director Blalock made the following motions as a unit. Director Dufty seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz,
McPartland, Saltzman, Simon, and Rabum. Noes - 0. Absent - 2: Directors Allen and Keller.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of December 21, 2017,be approved.

2. That the Board approve the retention ofGlynn & Finley, LLP, to represent
the District in the Wi-Fi Rail matter.

3. That the single Bid for Contract No. 15QH-230, Site Improvements at
Various Stations - Phase V, be rejected, and that the General Manager be
authorized to re-advertise the Contract.

-1-



DRAFT

4. That the Board ofDirectors ratify the attached Organization of
Committees and Special Appointments for 201 8 (the Organization of
Committees and Special Appointments is attached and hereby made a part
of these Minutes.)

Consent Calendar Report brought before the Board was:

1. Fiscal Year 2018 First Quarter Financial Report.

Director Dufty, Vice Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of
Resolution for the Authorization ofthe Certifications and Assurances for the State Transit
Assistance State of Good Repair Program before the Board. Ms. Pamela Herhold, Acting
Assistant General Manager, Administration and Budgets; and Ms. Donna Lee, Principal Planner,
presented the item. Director Saltzman moved adoption of Resolution No. 5365, Authorization
for the Execution of the Certifications and Assurances for the Califomia State of Good Repair
Program; and moved that the General Manager be designated to execute all required documents
for participation in the Program, which will enable the receipt of funds in the amount ol
$6,102,066.00 to perform critical preventative maintenance work on capital equipment and
facilities. Director Dufty seconded the motion, which canied by unanimous acclamation.
Ayes - 7: Directors Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, McPartland, Saltzman, Simon, and Rabum.
Noes - 0. Absent - 2: Directors Allen and Keller.

Directory Dufty brought the matter of Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Grant
Application for MacArthur Station before the Board. Ms. Abigail Thome-Lyman, Manager of
Planning, presented the item. The item was discussed. President Rabum moved that the General
Manager or her designee be authorized to enter into agreements with the Applicants (Satellite
Affordable Housing Associates and the City of Oakland) for the Fiscal Year 2016 -2017
Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities grant program as required in order to apply
and receive funds for Transit Related Amenities at MacArthur Station. Director Simon seconded
the motion, which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes - 7: Directors Blalock, Dufty,
Josefowitz, McPartland, Saltzman, Simon, and Rabum. Noes - 0. Absent - 2: Directors Allen
and Keller.

Director Dufty brought the matter of Califomia Multiple Award Schedule Information
Technology Purchase before the Board. Ms. Angie West, Assistant Chief Information Officer,
presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Josefowitz moved that the General
Manager be authorized to utilize the Califomia Department of General Services' Multiple Award
Schedules for the procurement of information technology consulting services in any amount,
until such time that the State of Califomia ceases the Califomia Multiple Award Schedule
program, subject to the availability of funding, and with the requirement that staff report to the
Board every six months on the implementation of the program and the District's use of outside
firms. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous acclamation.
Ayes - 7: Directors Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, McPartland, Saltzman, Simon, and Rabum.
Noes - 0. Absent 2: Directors Allen and Keller.

Director Simon, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter
of Agreement with Impec Group for Graffiti Removal Services Districtwide (Agreement
No. 6M3371A) before the Board. Mr. JeffBaker, Superintendent of System Service, presented

')



DRAFT

the item. The item was discussed. Director Blalock moved that the General Manager be

authorized to award Agreement No. 6M3371A, Graffiti Removal Service Districtwide, in the
amount not to exceed $2,045,826.66,to Impec Group, pursuant to notification to be issued by the
General Manager and subject to the District's protest procedures; and that the General Manager
be authorized to exercise the option for Year 4, in the amount not to exceed $777,741.36, and the
option Year 5, in the amount not to exceed $8I9,974.95. Director Josefowitz seconded the
motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes - 5: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, McPartland,
Saltzman, and Raburn. Noes - 1: Director Dufty. Abstain - 1: Director Simon. Absent - 2:

Directors Allen and Keller.

Director Simon brought the matter of Review of Existing Comprehensive Agreement between
the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority and the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District in Connection with the Proposed Santa Clara County BART Extension before the Board.
Mr. Robert Powers, Deputy General Manager; Mr. Robert Mitroff, Chief Planning and
Development Officer; and Ms. Bernadette Lambert, Project Manager, presented the item.

Director Allen entered the Meeting.

The item was discussed.

Director Blalock, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Committee, brought the matter of Amendment to Facility Services Agreement, for Stationary
Engineering Services at 101 8th Street, with ABM Industry Groups, LLC, before the Board.
Mr. Sean Brooks, Department Manager, Real Estate and Property Development; and Mr. Joseph
Basuino, Senior Right of Way Officer, presented the item. President Raburn moved that the
General Manager or her designee be authorized to amend the current Facility Service Agreement
with ABM Industry Groups, LLC, for an additional six months at a cost of $l10,000.00.
Directors Dufty and Saltzman seconded the motion. The item was discussed.

John Arantes addressed the Board.

The motion carried by electronic vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Allen, Blalock, Josefowitz,
McPartland, Saltzman, Simon, and Raburn. Noes - l: Director Dufty. Absent - l: Director
Keller.

President Raburn called for the General Manager's Report.

General Manager Grace Crunican reported on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she
had participated in, ridership, upcoming events, and outstanding Roll Call for Introductions
items. Ms. Crunican reported on the District's efforts to educate and provide Clipper@ cards for
riders in light of the recent fare changes, and the progress of preparing Fleet of the Future rail
cars for revenue service. The report was discussed.

President Raburn called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In
Memoriam.

Director Dufty reported Equality California had voted to recognize BART and LaVerda Allen
for trailblazing work in including the LGBT community.

-J-



DRAFT

Director Simon reported she had spent time with the West Oakland community discussing the
recent police-involved shooting there and had attended a community meeting in the Longfellow
district of Oakland regarding a lighting project at MacArthur Station.

Director Josefowitz reported that the Metropolitan Transportation Commission had received a
presentation on the proposed regional means-based fare program, reported on outdated escalator
signage at the Embarcadero Station, and requested the Administration Committee convene in its
audit review capacity at a future date.

Director Allen reported she had attended the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors
reorganization lunch, and expressed her support for a future Administration Committee meeting.

Director McPartland reported he had attended a BART to Livermore community meeting, given
a "fix it first" presentation to the Livermore Chamber of Commerce, and attended a mayors'
conference in Hayward.

President Rabum reported he had attended the Three Kings event at Fruitvale Station.

President Raburn called for Public Comment.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Manuel Heman Barron
Jon Spangler

President Rabum announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 10-A
(Conference with Labor Negotiators) ofthe Regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would
reconvene in open session upon conclusion ofthe closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 10:46 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 10:53 a.m.

Directors present: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, McPartland, Simon,
Saltzman, and Rabum.

Absent: DirectorKeller.

The Board Meeting recessed at I I :55 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 1l:56 a.m.

Directors present: Directors Simon and Rabum.

-4-



DRAFT

Absent: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, and
Saltzman.

President Rabum announced that the Board had concluded its closed session and that there were
no arulouncements to be made.

The Meeting was adjourned at 1 1:56 a.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretarv

-5-



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREARAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION OF COMN{ITTEES A}{D SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS

STANDING COMMITTEES

ADMINISTRATION**
Debora Allen, Chairperson
Bevan Dufty, Vice Chairperson
Nicholas Josefowitz

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS*+
Lateefa.h Simon, Chairperson
Joho McPardan{ Vice Chairperson
Joel Keller

PLANNING, PUBTIC A.FFAIRS, ACCESS AND LEGISLATION**
Thomas M. Blaloch Chairperson
Robed Raburn, Vice Chairperson
Rebecca Saltzrnan

SPECIAL COMMITTEES

PERSONNEL REVIEW SPECIAL COMMITTEE+,i
Robert Rabum, Chairperson Joel Keller, Vice Chairperson Lateefah Simon

SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIry PARTNERSHIP SPECIAL COMMITTEE**
Thomas M. Blalock Nicholas Josefowiu Joel Keller Robert Rabum

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS - LIAISON

CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY** LIAISON
Joel Keller, Primary Debora Allen, Alternaie

PARATRANSIT SERVICE REVIEW ADVISORY COMMITTEES LIAISON
RobertRabum l.ateefah Simon

SAN FRANCISCO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY** LIAISON
NicholasJosefowiE.,Piriary BevanDufty,Altemate

* * Brown Act Cornmittee, subject to public meeting requiremeots.

Proposed 1/5/2018



SAN FRANISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION OF COMMITTEES A]\D SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS - EXTERNAL

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMSSION **
Rebecca Saltzrnan, Primary Robert Raburn, Altemate

ALTERNATE REPRESENTATME TO THE AMERICAN PTIBLIC TRANSPORTATION ASSOCIATION
BOARD OFDIRECTORS
Rebecca Saltzman

BART AND AC TRANSIT COORDINATING COMMITTEE +*
Robert Rabum (Co-Chair) Rebecca Saltznan Lateefah Simon

Robert Rabum, Alameda County
Rebecca Saltman, Alameda Cormty
John McPartland, Alternate Alameda County

CAPTTOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOAXN***
Debora A1len, Contra Costa County
Bevan Dufty, San Francisco County
Nicholas Josefowitz, San Francisco County
Joel Keller, Conha Costa Counfy

DIRIDON STATION AREA JOINT POLICY ADVISORY BOARD (City of San Jose)*+*
Thomas M. Blalock

OVERSIGIIT BOARD TO SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF SAN FRANCISCO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY++*
Nicholas Josefowitz

PLEASANT HILL BART STATION LEASING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS*"*
Debora Allen Joel Keller

SOUTH HAYWARD BART STATION ACCESS AUTHORITY**
Thomas M. Blalock John McPartland Rebecca Saltztan, Alternate

TRI-VALLEY - SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL AUTHORITY***
John McPartland

WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WCCTAC),'.*
Lateefah Simon, Primary Joel Keller, Altemate

** Browr Act Committee, subject to public meeting requirerDelts.*** Broxr Act Board, subject to public meeting requiremeflts.

NOTE: BART Directors discharBing liaison functions do not ssrve as members of either a committee of BART o! the other organization, nor
as members of a joint committce. Any action on behalf of BART must bc taken by the full Board.

Proposed 1i5l20 I 8



GENER{L MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:GENER{L NIAI(AGf, R APPROVAL:

?J* ^.?",- '1 
x+e 7616

DATE: l/5/2018 BOARD DirrL{TED ITE\I: No

Originrtor/Prcprred by: Normrn wo.g
DGpt: District Architcct

Cortroll.r/T District Secretary

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Adoption of Resolution Accepting Caltrans Adaptation Planning Grant Funds for the
BART Sea Level Rise and Flooding Resiliency Study

PURPOSE:
To obtain Board approval to adopt a Resolution accepting Caltrans Adaptation Planning
Grant frmds for the purpose of implementing a study to advance vulnerability assessment

and adaptation development from potential sea level rise and flooding of the BART system
(the "Project").
DISCUSSION:
BART has been awarded a grant from Calhans for $500,000 for a Project entitled "BART
Sea Level Rise and Flooding Resiliency Study". The competitive grant comes from the
Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant Program for Sustainable Commurities and

Adaptation Planning Grants FY 2017-18. The prograrn is funded through Senate Bill I, The
Road Repair & Accountability Act of 2017.

The hoject will frrther resiliency work initially firnded by FTA in 2011 and regional work
with the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC),
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), and Caltrans. The project will assess

rulnerability and risks of four critical BART systems: stations, hackway, hain conhol, and

taction power. Seven lulnerable locations identified from the BART Local Hazard
Mitigation Plan (LHMP) will be assessed. The project will formulate both physical and non-
physical adaptation strategies. The hndings fiom the Project will be used to determine the

infrastructure rebuilding work supported by BART's $3.5 billion bond measure approved by
the voters last year.

In order to receive this granl, Caltrans requires that BART adopt a local resolution
authorizing the General Manager to execute the fi:nding agreement with Caltrans for the

$500,000 in grant fi.rnds. Staffrequests that the Board adopt the proposed Resolution.

fti



Adoption of Resolution Accepting Calrans Adaptation Plaming Grant Funds for the BART Sea Level Ris (cont.)

FISCAL IMPACT:
By adopting the Resolution, BART will receive a Caltrans Adaptation Planning Grant of
$500,000fortheProject. Thelocalmatchof$l50,000willbeprovidedbyBARTthrough
staff time in connection with the Project. The total Project cost is $650,000.

ALTERNATIVES:
Do not approve the Resolution. BART will not receive $500,000 in grant funding.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt the following motion.

MOTION:
The BART Board of Directors approves for adoption the attached Resolution In the Matter
Accepting Fiscal Year 2017 -2018 Adaptation Planning Grant from the Califomia Department
of Transportation (Caltrans) accepting the Caltrans Adaptation Planning Grant in the amount
of $500,000 for the BART Sea Level Rise and Flooding Resiliency Study.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter Accepting Fiscal Year
2017-2018 Adaptation Planning Grant from the
Califomia Department of Transportation
(Caltrans)

Resolution No.

WT{EREAS, the Califomia Department of Transportation (Caltrans) requested qualified
applicants io submit project applications for Fiscal Year 20"17-1,8 adaptation planning
grants to be considered by Caltrans;

\ IHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) submitted arL

adaptation planning grant application entitled "BART Sea Level Rise and Fiooding
Resilienry Satdy";

WHEREAS, BART has been notified by Caltrans that the application was approved to
receive a Caltrans Adaptation Plarming Grant in the amount of $500,000;

WHEREAS, the project must be completed by February 28,2020;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the BART Board accepts the FY 2017-18

Adaptation Planning Grant from the Caitraru; and

BE IT FI-,RTHER RESOLVED that the BART Board authorizes the General Manager or
her designee to execute all contracts and agreements and any amendments thereto with
Caltrans in cormection with the project described herein; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to
Caltrans, the grant provider.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
Board of Directors on the _ day of 

- 

2078.



Certification

I, Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary, do hereby certiff that the above is a true and correct
copy of a resolution passed and approved by the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay
Area Rapid Transit District on the day of _,2018.

Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary

Date:

###



GIjNERAI, MANA(;ER APPROVAI:

72tl - ?,-,-
l,l 7ru ZotS GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Approve aDd Forward to thr Board

B()A-RD INITIATED ITEIII: NoDATE: l0 2/1017

Cortroller/T Di.trict Se.ret.rvOriginrtor/Pr€pir€d by: Ahmrd R.s3.i

ll'rt{

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Contract No. 79HM-120 SFTS MB, Change Order No. 31, Revised Cathodic
Protection System

PURPOSE:
To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 3 l,
Revised Cathodic Protection System, to Conhact No. 79HM-I20, for construction of the

SFTS Marine Barrier (MB).

DISCUSSION:
The Board authorized award of Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB to Manson
Construction Co. Inc. on February 12,2015. Notice to Proceed was issued on May 19,

2015. This Change Order No. 31 will result in a credit to the District of not less than $ l.

Subsequent to the award of Contract 79IINL-120, the District's electrical engineering staff
reviewed the as-awarded cathodic protection design and determined that it would not
adequately protect the steel skin ofthe SFTS. A completely new design was prepared for a
cathodic protection system that would properly protect the SFTS skin plate and would
additionally provide for future cathodic protection of the MB framing after the framing's
protective marine coating becomes ineffective due to aging. This Change Order removes the

entire prior cathodic protection system scope of work and replaces it with a completely new
scope of work, all of which will be constructed by the same Contractor and Subcontractor.

Pusuant to Board Rule 5-2.3, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than

$200,000, or change orders involving a substantial alteration or potential substantial alteration

in the obligations of either the District or the contractor, require Board approval. The Office
of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order as to form prior to execution. The

Depr: PD&C-ESP

//,
Sistr!t#./Drrr:

tti



Contract No. 79HM- 120 SFTS MB, Change Order No. 31, Revised Cathodic Protection System

Procurement Departrnent will review this Change Order for compliance with procuement
guidelines prior to execution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This Change Order No. 3l for a credit of not less than $1 to the District will have no fiscal
impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

A) The Board can elect to authorize the execution of Change Order No. 3 1 . This will
provide for effective cathodic protection of the SFTS skin plate and MB framing, at the least

overall cost to the District.

B) The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of Change Order No. 3 1 . Rejection
of this Change Order will require bidding the cathodic protection work as a new contract,
leading to an increased final cost, and also allowing further corrosion of the SFTS skin plate

to occur in the interim.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 3 1, Revised Cathodic

Protection System, for a credit to the District of not less than $1 for Contract No. 79HM-
120, SFTS MB with Manson Construction Company, lnc.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSTT DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCU M ENT

ATTACHMf,NT NO I
CONTRACT 79HM-I20

r /5/20r 8

CO No.03l

CHANGE ORDER STIMNIARY

BACKGROUND
Program:

Name of Contractor
Contract No. / NTP
Contract Description:

Percent Complete as of I li30l I 7

COST

Original Contract Arvard Amount

Change Orders

Board Autholized COs

Transition Barriers

Manson Consfruction Co.

79HM-120 I May 20,2015
SFTS MB
71 .640,'o

% of Award CO Totals Contract Amount

s 49,686,000

ll.97o/o $ 5.948,808

Other Than Board Authorized COs 7.20% $ 3.577.378

see note *

This Change Order No. 3l 0.009.n s -

Subtotalof all Change Orders 19.179/o S 9.,s26,i86

Revised Contract Amount

SCHEDULE

OriginalConffact Duration 730 days

Time Extension to Date
Tinte Extension Due to Approved Cos 94 days
Time Extension Due to this CO 31 273 days
Revised Contract Duration 1,097 da_vs

s 59.212. r 86

DBE PARTICIPATION

Original Contract Value excluding Allorvances S 49.105.000
Current DBE Particpation excluding this Change Order ru.Sso,h
Projected DBE Par"ticpation excluding this Change Order n.70%
Tltis Change Order No. 31 0.00o,,o
Contract 79HM-120 DBE Paricipation Commitment l.g5%

G:\Security-Projects\sFTs'Banie^-79HM-120 AJH\CHANGES\CN 31 Detete cp new cp\EDD_CO_31_Cost_Summary.R2.xlsx 1/walB



tti
EXECUTT!'E DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVALI

ZLt-Z
GENf,RAL MANAGER ACIION REQ'D:

DLTE:. 121211201'7 BOARD TNITIATED MEM: Yes

Originrtor/Pr.p.r.d by: Robcrt Frrnklin
Dapt: CrltoEcr Acca!! /

41,a2(9
sigrrtor./Drt.:/ 

t1 lt 6

Cotrtroller/T District Secr.trry BARC

(sf,,
Slatus Rort.d Date Cteated 12 / 2r I 20 r7

Magnetic Stripe Ticket Surcharge Waiver for Transit Operators

Purpose

To authorize the General Manager to waive the $0.50 per trip magnetic stripe ticket surcharge
for BART's mutual aid public transit agency partners if: (i) the use of Clipper is determined
to be an infeasible optior\ (ii) the trip is for official transit purposes only, and (iii) requested
by the transit agency.

Background

On June 22, 2017 , the BART Board passed Resoluti on 5344 approving several Fiscal year
2018 fare modifications that took effect on January l, 2018, including a $0.50 surcharge on
each fare paid with a magnetic stripe (mag stripe) ticket to encourage riders to switch to the
clipper card. As a result, now a fare paid with a mag stripe ticket costs $0.50 more than the
Clipper fare.

County Connection, which provides bus service to and from BART stations between Orinda
and North Concord, investigated the use of Clipper cards as the fare media for BART transit
trips to reposition its bus operators for planned or unplanned roule assignments. but
determined that the option of managing Clipper cards for each of their 170+ bus operators,
including maintaining adequate balances on the cards and analyzing aip data to ensrue t1e
cards are being properly used, would be too administratively burdensome. County
connection has requested that BART sell them mag stripe tickets with the $0.50 surcharge
waived. It is estimated that this surcharge would cost county connection approximately
$15,000 per year for the 30,000 trips taken annually between Orinda and North



Requests to Waive Magnetic Stripe Ticket Surcharge for Transit Agencies

Concord/Martinez BART stations. Approximately 97oh of the tickets that they use are
loaded with BART's minimum fare. BART could implement the $0.50 surcharge waiver by
selling mag stripe tickets to Cotrnty Connection at the lower Clipper rate. For example,
BART could encode County Connection mag stripe tickets with $2.50 in value (the mag
stripe minimum fare) but charge the $2.00 Clipper minimum fare.

County Connection supervisors currently meet bus operators at BART stations to redirect
them to an a nearby station. For convenience and ease of administratiorq the
supervisor gives the operators a mag stripe ticket with the exact fare required for the trip to
travel to an adjacent statioq where the operator picks up their bus for their new route
assignment.

Because the proposed surcharge waiver does not impact minority or low income riders, the
waiver is not subject to a Title VI equity analysis.

BART staff is asking the Board to give the General Manager authority to waive the mag
stripe ticket surcharge for tickets sold to BART's mutual aid public nansit agency partners,
including County Connection. Use of these tickets would be limited to official transit
purposes only.

Fiscal Impact

BART would receive $0.50 less for each trip taken with a mag stripe ticket. If this surcharge
is waived for County Connection, the annual impact is estimated to be approximately
$ 15,000 in lost revenue.

Alternatives

Not to waive the $0.50 surcharge. As County Connection has requested the waiver, this
altemative could adversely affect the level of service that County Connection provides to
BART and its mutual passengers.

Recommendation

Approve the following motion.

Motion

The General Manager is authorized to waive the $0.50 per trip magnetic stripe ticket
surcharge for tickets purchased by mutual aid public transit agency paxtners,
including County Connection, if the use of Clipper is an infeasible optiorl if the trip is for
oflicial transit purposes only and ifa waiver is requested by the hansit agency.



GENER{L MAN-AGER ACIION REQ'D:
Approve and ibrvard to Board ol Drreciors

GENERAL MANAGER

lZ,t ^
l,l f,fi1 Ze1 Q

DATET 12/15/201'7 BOARD INI TL{IED I-IEtIr No

Origitr.tor/Pr.pr.ed by: Kcvio

Dcpt: ErleDsiotrs

Sigtrrturc/Drt.: t ,1/7 tS,n /A

Cootrollcr/Treasur.

W,,,

District S.cr.t.ry

}}q
lrtl

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Contract No. 01RQ-110, Ilayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance
Facilities, Change Order No. 74, Maintain Run-Around Track Capability

PURPOSE:
To authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 74 for Contract No. 0lRQ-
110, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities with Clark
Constructioq Maintain Rm-Arormd Track Capability, in an amount not to exceed

$1,5s1,000.

DISCUSSION:

On July 23,2015, the Board of Directors authorized the award of Contract No. 01RQ-l10,
Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities in the amount of
598,390,000, to Clark Construction. The Contract is for the construction of a new
Component Repair Shop and the addition of vehicle lifts and associated utilities and

trackwork at the existing Hay.ward Shop.

Base Bid work sequence considered RS&S utilizing the main shop for both maintaining
revenue cars and nm-around track once the new main shop lifts are operational. Subsequent
to contract 01RQ-110 Notice to Proceed, Hayrvard Shop was assigned a larger revenue fleet
size to maintain, including new fleet of the future cars, thus rendering the usages of the main
shop and run-around non-feasible. Part of a solution is to create a change to the contract
that would require the Contractor to install a temporary run-around track through the back
shop area ofthe Hayward Shop.
The estimated value of this Change Order is an amount not-to-exceed $1,551,000.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.3, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than $200,000
require Board approval. The Procurement Department will review this Change Order prior

tti



Confact No. 0l RQ-l 10. Ha).ward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities, Change Order No. (cont.)

to execution for compliance with procurement guidelines.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Change Order as to form prior to
execution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $1,551,000 for the award of Change OrderNo. 74 to Contract 01RQ-110 is
included in the total budget for 01RQ003, Hayward Maintenance Complex (HMC). The

Office of Controller/Treaswer certifies that firnds are currently available to meet this
obligation. The following table depicts fimding assigned to the referenced project and is

included in totality to hack funding history against spending authority. Frurds needed to
meet this request will be expended fiom a combination of these sources as listed.

As of January 8, 2018, 5122,844,705 is available for this project from the following sources:

BART has expended $93,883,857, committed $16,130,964, and reserved $3,452,431 to-date

for other action. This action will commit $1,551,000 leaving an available fi.rnd balance of
$7,826,453 in this project.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. Ifthis Change

Order is not approved,, there would be lost productivity in revenue vehicle maintenance.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Board approve the lollowing motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 7 4, Malrrtain Run-Around

$61,389,000

FY14 Bart Ooeratine Alloc to $2,477,367

FYl6 Bart Operatins Alloc to 1 ,881 ,41 8

,710,000

Fund Fund Description Source Amount
5602 High Speed Passenger Rail Bond State

8526 BART
8529 FYl5 Bart Operating Alloc to Capital BART s7,386,920
8530 BART
656K VIA Local

Total $122u4,705



Contract No. 01RQ-110, Ha).ward Maintenance Complex Froject Maintenance Facilities, Change Order No. (cont.)

Track Capabilities, to Contract No. 01RQ-l 10, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project

Maintenance Facilities, with Clark Construction, for an arnount not to exceed $1,551,000.



EXECUTTVE DECISION DOCIIMENT

ATTACIIMENT #1

CoNTRACTN0. 01RQ-1r0

BACKGROUI\D

Name of Contractor:
Contract No.A.,lTP:

Contract Description:

Percent Complete as of:

Dollars Percent Complete as of:

COST

Original Contract Award Amount

Change Orders:

Other than Board Authorized C.O.s:

Board Authorized Change Orders:

This Change Order No. 74:

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

Clark Construction Group
0lRQ-I10 / October 21,2015
Hayward Maintenance Complex Project - Maintenance Facilities

01t08t2018 - 80.16%

0l/08/2018 - 8s.80%

CO No: 74

Contract Amount

$98,390,000.00

% of Award

4.14%

2.31%

1.51%

Cost

$4,073,346.00

s2,272,809.00

$1,551,000.00

Subtotal of all Change Order 8.02%

Revised Contract Amount:

SCHEDULE

Original Contract Duration:
Time Extension to Date:

Time Extension Due to Approved COs:

Revised Contract Duration:

$7,897,155.00

860 Days
62Days
62Days

922Days

$ 106,287,155.00

SUMMARY REASON FOR THIS CIHNGE ORDER

Maintain Run-Around Track Capability

Base Bid work sequence considered RS&S utilizing the main shop for both maintaining revenue cars and
run-around tack once the new main shop lifts are operational. Subsequent to contract 0lRQ-l l0 Notice
to Proceed, Hayward Shop was assigned a larger revenue fleet size to maintain, including new fleet of the
future cars, thus rendering the usages of the main shop and run-around non-feasible. Part of a solution is
to create a change to the contract that would require the Contractor to install a temporary run-around track
through the back shop area of the Hayward Shop.



EXECUTI\'E DECISION DOCUMENT

Contract No, 0lRQ-1I0, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance
Facilities, Change Order No. 108, Additional Cabling and Technology Systems

Modifications for IDF/MDF Room

PI]RPOSE:
To authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 108 for Contract No.
0lRQ-1 10, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities with Clark
Construction, for Additional Cabling and Technology Systems Modifications for IDF,&IDF
Room, in an amount not to exceed $419,000.

DISCUSSION:

On July 23,2015, the Board of Directors authorized the award of Contract No. 0lRQ-110,
Hayward Maintenance Complex hoject Maintenance Faci-lities in the amount of
$98,390,000, to Clark Construction. The Contract is for the construction of a new
Component Repair Shop and the addition of vehicle lifts and associated utilities and
trackwork at the existing Hayward Shop.

Following commencement of the Contract Work, it was determined that certain elements of
the communications design including the intermediate distribution frame (IDF) and the main
distribution frame (MDF), including electrical conduit sizes and routing and wiring
sizes needed to be specified. Because this work is not described in the Contact
Documents, a change to the Contract is required. The estimated value of this Change Order
is an amomt not-to-exceed $419,000.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.3, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than 5200,000
require Board approval. The Procurement Departrnent will review this Change Order prior
to execution for compliance with procurement guidelines.

APPROYZAL:

ll tr+r, Z"t E
GENERAL MANAGf,R .{.CTION Rf,Q'D:
Appro!e and foM-ard to Board of Drrectors

DAIET 12/15/201'7 BOARD DiITIATED ITEU: No

Controll.r/T District S.crctary

P
11\0tl

Origiartor/Pr.prrld by: X.vin S.Dd.r!o.
D.ptr Ert.nsiotrt

hii



Confiact No. OIRQ-l10. Ha).ward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities. Change Order No. (cont.)

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Change Order as to form prior to
execution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $4 l g,000 for the award of Change Order No. l 08 to Contract 0 l RQ- 1 1 0 is

included in the total budget for 01RQ003, Hayward Maintenance Complex (HMC). The

Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are curently available to meet this
obligation. The following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project and is

included in totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to
meet this request will be expended from a combination of these sources as listed.

As of Januaf,y 8, 2018, 5122,844,705 is available for this project from the following sources:

BART has expended $93,883,857, committed S16,130,964, and reserved $5,003,431 to-date

for other action. This action will commit $41 9,000 leaving an available firnd balance of
$7,407,453 in this project.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. If this Change
Order is not approved, certain elements of the communications systems for the component
repair shop will not be functional.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 108, for Additional
Cabling and Technology Systems Modifications for IDF,MDF Room, to Contract No.

$61,389,000

FY14 Bart Operating Alloc to $2,477,367

FYl5 Bart Operatins Alloc to
FYl6 Bart Operatins Alloc to 1,881,418

s49,710,000

Fund Fund Description Source Amunt
5602 High Speed Passenger Rail Bond State

8526 BART
8529 BART $7,386,920

8530 BART
656K VIA Local

Total stzzu4,7os



Contract No. OIRQ-l10, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities, Change Order No. (cont.)

01RQ-110, Hayward Maintenance Complex hoject Maintenance Facilities, with Clark
Constructioq for an amount not to exceed $419,000.



f,XECUTTVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ATTACHMENT #I

CONTRACT N0. 01RQ-l l0

BACKGROI]NI)

Name of Contractor:
Contract No.,NTP:
Contract Description:

Percent Complete as of:

Dollars Percent Complete as of:

COST

Original Contract Award Amount

Change Orders:

Other than Board Authorized C.O.s:

Board Authorized Change Orders:

This Change Order No. 108:

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

Clark Construction Group

0l RQ- I 1 0 / October 21, 201 5

Hayward Maintenance Complex Project - Maintenance Facilities

0l/08i2018 80.16%

0l/08i2018 - 85.80%

% of Award Cost

CO No: 108

Contract Amount

s98,390,000.00

4.l4Yo

2.3l%o

0.43%

$4,073,346.00

$2,272,E09.00

s 419,000.00

Subtotal ofall Change Order 6.88%

Revised Contract Amount:

SCHEDI]LE

Original Contract Duration:
Time Extension to Date:

Time Extension Due to Approved COs:

Revised Contract Duration:

s6,76s, r 55.00

860 Days
62 Days
62 Days

922 Days

$ 105,155, 155.00

ST]MMARY REASON FOR TI{IS CHANGE ORDER

Additional Cabling and Technology Systems Modifications for IDF/I4DF Room

Certain conduit size requirements, routing, and wiring for the IDF/\4DF communications room and intra-

connections were not specified in the bid set ofthe contract documents. Change Notice No. 108 was created

to address the needed specifications.



GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL:W^.7;tJ ilat zotQ
GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and Forward lo the Board

BOA-RD INITIATED lTf,M: N o

Controller/T

lllb r t

Di!tricl S€cretiryOrigin.tor/Preprred by: Anthony

it,rll

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Contract No. 79HM-120 SFTS MB, Change Order No. 80, MB Additional Steel
Framing and Welding

PURPOSE:
To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 80 ,
MB Design Gro'*th, to Contract No. 79HM-120, for consfuction of the SFTS Marine
Barrier (MB), in an amotmt not-to-exceed $3,300,000.

DISCUSSION:
The Board authorized award of Conkact No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB to Manson
Construction Co. Inc. on February 12,2015. Notice to Proceed was issued on May 19,

2015. This proposed Change Order No. 80 will compensate the Contractor for additional
costs arising out ofsteel framing and welding changes and clarifications that arose during the
course of the Contract in an amount not-to-exceed $3,300,000.

The marine barrier (MB) requires certain framing features, connections and details in order to
achieve the necessary shength and durability; but in some cases the beams, connections and
plates shown in the Contract Documents were undersized or not provided. During the
course ofreview ofthe Contractor's submittals, the deficiencies noted above were resolved
through several design changes which added features associated with welding the plates and

additional beams for the MB, which among other things caused the cost of the work to
increase. Due to these changes, the Contractor submitted eleven Notices of Potential Claims
to the District. Change Order No. 80 will compensate the Contractor for additional costs
arising out of the above-described design changes and additional work in an amount not-to-
exceed $3,300,000.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.3, Change Orders invoMng expenditures greater than $200,000

Dept: PD&Cl

//
sienrfurerDe

hii



Conhact No. 79HM-120 SFTS MB, Change Order No. 80, MB Additional Steel Framing and Welding

require Board approval. The Office of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order
as to form prior to execution. The Procurement Departrnent will review this Change Order
for compliance with procurement guidelines prior to execution.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding of $3,300,000 for Contract No. 79HM-120 Change Order No. 80 will come from
project budget 79HM000 Transition Barriers. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts
funding assigned to the referenced project, and is included in its totality to track firnding
history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be expended from
the sources listed below.

As of December 15, 2017 , $108,421,7 35 is available for this project from the following
sources:

FEDERAL
BART
REGIONAL
STATE

$89,339,870
$190,421

s4,434,499
s14,456,945

BART has expended $84,078,372 andcommitted $16,301,184 to date for other actions.
This action will commit an additional $3,300,000 leaving an uncommitted balance

of $4,742,178 in this project. There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District
Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. If not resolved,
failure to issue this Change Order will lead to a claim for the Conhactor's costs associated

with the additional work, delay costs and potential litigation costs, thus increasing the final
cost to the District.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION:
The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 80, MB Design Growth, in

an amount not to exceed $3,300,000 for Contract No. 79I1Nl-120, SFTS MB with Manson
Construction Company, Inc.

Total $108,421,735



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ATTACHIVIENT No I
CONTRACT 79HM.I20

tt/27t2017

CO No. 80

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

BACKGROUND
Program:
Name of Contractor
Contract No. / NTP
Contract Description:
Percent Complete as of 9l30ll7

COST

Original Contract Award Amount

Change Orders
Board Authorized COs

Original Contract Duration
Time Extension to Date
Time Extension Due to Approved Cos

Time Extension Due to this CO 80

Revised Contract Duration

Transition Barriers
Manson Construction Co.

79tIM-120 lMay 20,2015
SFTS MB
74.7t%

% of Award CO Totals Contract Amount

$ 49,686,000

$ 61,327,375

730 days

1,097 days

0 days

1,827 days

10.16% $ 5,050,526

Other Than Board Authorized COs 6.62% $ 3,290,849
see note *

This Change Order No. 80 6.64% $ 3,300,000

Subtotal of all Change Orders 23.43% $ 11,641,375

Revised Contract Amount

SCHEDULE

DBE PARTICIPATION

Original Contract Value excluding Allowances $ 49,105,000

Current DBE Particpation excluding this Change Order 14.860/o

Projected DBE Particpation excluding this Change Order 14.45%

This Change Order No. 90 0.00%
Contract 79HM-120 DBE Participation Commitment 1.95%

C:\Users\ahitchi\Downloads\3e50f816-78d8-4ccb-8997-8e18c3998785_@ Co_80_Cost-Summary.xlsx 1/3D018



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 1 8, 2018

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation on Upper M-Line Traction Power Upgades

The attached presentation will be presented at the Engineering and Operations Committee
meeting of January 25,2018. The presentation outlines the necessity for upgrades to BART's
traction power system in order to fully leverage the capacity benefits associated with BART's
original "Big 3" projects: new cars, train control modemization and Hayward Maintenance
Complex. The Upper M-Line traction power upgrades discussed in the presentation are also a
critical component of BART's overall system renewal and rehabilitation program.

If you have any questions about the attached information, please contact Robert Powers, Deputy
General Manager at 510-464-6126.

Attachment

cc:

PGracecrunican

Board Appointed Offrcers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 19, 2018

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Santa Clara County BART Extension: Update on Phase I and Phase II

The attached presentation provides an update as to the stafus ofthe Operations and Maintenance
(O&M) Agreement which is needed for the implementation olthe BART-Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority's (VTA) Silicon Valley Extension (SVX).

In addition, the presentation includes an overview of the major items of VTA-led project work that
remains prior to the BARTled testing efforts, and ultimately revenue service on the Phase I Extension
to Berryessa. Lastly, we have included a four-month look-ahead schedule that focuses on BART and
VTA staff working together on tunneling coordination, as well as when each Board (BART and VTA)
may potentially take action on the Phase II Extension environmental documentation.

Ifyou have any questions about the attached information, please contact Robert Powers, Deputy
General Manager at 510-464-6126.

Attachments

Cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



GENERAL MANACER ACTION REQ'D:APPRoA: lg [tt zctt g

BOARD INITIATED ITE}I: NO
DATE: l2l18/2017

drffi

Di!trict SecretarY
Originator/Prepared by: Rechel Russell

t: Syst€mslvelopme

ttllL t t

EXECUTTVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Authorize the Execution of Agreement with contra costa Transportation Authority

(ccTA) for contribution of $200,000 for design completion of the Mokelumne

Intermodal Trail Bridge, Brentwood'

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager or her designee to execute an

Agreement with the contra costa Transportation Authority ('ccTA') relating to the 
^

c#tribution by BART to CCTA of $20b,000 for work associated with completion of the

design of the Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing.

DISCUSSION:

The Mokelumne Coast to Crest Trail (Mokeltrmne Trail) is a multi-use tail intended to span

across six counties from the Sierra Nevada to the Bay. Today the trail is one-third complete

with new segments of the tail being added each year. construction of the Mokelumne Trail

Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossitg ("Mokelurnne Trail Overcrossing") in Brentwood would close

a critical gap in the trail, while making local cycling, walking and connecting to tansit safer

and more convenient.

The State Route 4 Bypass Authority completed the Final Environmental Impact Report

(,FEIR') and certified the FEIR for the overall State Route 4 Bypass Project in December

1994. The Mokelumne Overcrossing was a planned component of the state Route 4 Bypass

Project; an addendum to the FEIR specific to the Project was approved in April 2009.

The proposed Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing, a bridge spanning over State Route 4 ("SR

4'), would close the gap along the trail and provide continuous safe movement for bicyclists



Authorize the Execution ofAgrcement with Conta Costa Tlansportation Authority (CCTA) for contribut (cont.)

and pedestrians along the trail.

CCTA is currently leading efforts to firnd the design phase of the overcrossing. CCTA is
requesting a financial contribution from BART toward costs associated with completion of
the design for the Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing.

Concurrent with CCTA's efforts with respect to the Mokelunrne Trail Overcrossing, the City
of Brentwood (City) is developing a Specific Plan for the Brentwood Priority Area-l (PA-l)
which includes the proposed site of the Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing. The Specific Plan

would build on the General Plan adopted by the City in 2014, which included a Multi-use

Pedestrian Transit designation encompassing the site ofa proposed future transit facility (the

"Brentwood Intermodal Transit Center," or "Transit Center") near the intersection of SR 4

and the Mokelumne Trail.

The draft Specifrc Plan land use map includes a Transit Center and an adjacent Transit

Village. The Transit Center concept involves phased development ofa facility served initially
by Tri Delta Transit, with a possible future eBART station. The Transit Center would
include a bus-served transit facility with direct bike and pedestrian access via the Mokelumne

Trail and streets, and parking on the west side of SR 4. The City of Brentwood expects to

complete a Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Specific Plan in the spring of 2018,

and will consider adopting the Specific Plan and EIR in the summer of 2018.

The Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing will be an essential element of the proposed Brentwood

Intermodal Transit Center, offering safe multimodal access to a Tri Delta Transit facility.

On May ll,2\17,the BART Board of Directors adopted a Resolution that:

l. Supports the advancement of the Brentwood Intermodal Transit Center on the

condition that the Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing is constructed.

2. Supports construction of the Mokelurnne Trail pedestrian and bicycle bridge over State

Route 4 for access to the Brentwood Intermodal Transit Center.

3. Authorizes the General Manager, or her desipee(s) to work with City of Brentwood,
CCTA, Tri Delta Transit and all other relevant agencies to advance planning of the
Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing and the Brentwood lntermodal Transit Center.

The Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing would be consistent with BART's Station Access
Policy, provide safer access to the BART system by creating bike and pedestrian access to
a Tri Delta facility that would carry passengers to the Antioch BART Station, thus making it
easier to access BART's Antioch Station by bike from Brentwood and Oakley.

Staff seeks authorization for the General Manager, or her desipee, to execute an agreement

with CCTA that would establish BART's and CCTA's respective roles and responsibilities



Authorize the Execution of Agreement with Conta Costa Transportation Authoritlr (CCTA) for contribut (cotrt.)

for work relating to the design of the Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing.

Under the terms of the proposed agreement, BART would contribute $200,000 towards the
performance by a design consultant retained by CCTA ofthe following tasks: (i) project
management and administration; (ii) coordination among City of Brentwood, BART, CCTA,
Caltoans, Tri-Delta Transit, East Bay Regional Park District and other stakeholders; (iii)
stuctural bridge design; (rD geotechnical investigation; (v) hail desigr; (vi) preparation of
plans, specifications and estimates ('"S&E"); and (vir) other related services.

The CCTA Board is expected to take action on the agreement on February 21,2017. With
BART's funding contribution, the design phase would be fully funded. Completing the
design will make the Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing project shovel-ready, enabling it to
compete for constuction funding in the future.

HSCALIMPACT:

Funding of $200,000 from BART's Capital Station Access Fund and a funding contribution
of $672,000 from CCTA will firlly fund the design phase of the overcrossing project. Board
discussion in May 2017 directed to staffto advance completion of the bridge.

The FY2018 Budget included $400,000 Capital Station Access Funds for the Brentwood
Intermodal Transit Center. The proposed contribution of $200,000 would be from this
approved budget line item.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could elect to not approve the cooperative agreement at this time. However, this
will delay the completion of the Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing desip and its possible future
construction.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager or her designee, is authorized to execute an Agreement with ccrA
providing for BART to reimbtuse cCTA in an amount of $200,000 for work associated with
completion of the desigp of the Mokelumne Trail Overcrossing.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board olDirectors DATE: January 19,2018

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Parking Program Update

During the January 25,2018 BART Board of Directors' Planning, Public Affairs, Access and
Legislation Committee meeting, BART staff will present an informational item on the various
parking programs at BART. This wilt be an opportunity to provide the Board with an update of
the current programs, its limitations and some potential solutions. This will also be an
opportunity for the Board and the public to engage in a discussion about possible new initiatives
and policies.

Ifyou have any questions about the attached presentation, please contact Robert Powers. Deputy
General Manager, at (510) 464-6126.

6ce Crunican

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed 01fi cers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSTT DISTRICT

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

TO: Board of Directors Date: January 19,2018

FROM: Controller-Treasurer

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER-TREASURER

Attached is the Quarterly Report ofthe Controller-Treasurer for the quarter ending September 30,

2017 which will be presented to the Board on January 25,2018.

Please feel free to call me at 510'464-6070 with any questions you may have.

semarie V. Poblete





Santa Clara County BART Extension: 
Phase I and Phase II Update


Board of Directors Presentation
January 25, 2018







O&M Agreement Status


Agreement Topics Resolved In Progress Under 
Development


Operations and Maintenance – Area of 
Responsibilities X


Policing and Security Responsibilities X
Public Communications X
Dispute Resolution X
Maintenance Standards, Monitoring, Reporting, and 
Remediation X


Passenger Service Planning & Operations X


Right of Way Conveyance and Control X
Ongoing Operating, Maintenance and Capital Costs 
and Funding X
Risk Management (Liability, Indemnification and 
Insurance)  X


Default and Termination X


General Contractual Provisions X


2







O&M Agreement Negotiations Update


3


Tentative Board Dates:  1st Reading, April 12, 2018
Approval, April 26, 2018


Ongoing Negotiating Effort
• Regular daily communications


• Three negotiating sessions per week between BART and VTA staff


• Monthly executive meetings


Hot Topics
• Ongoing operating and capital funding


• Liability and indemnification







4


Silicon Valley Berryessa (Phase I) Extension 
Testing Program 


VTA Contractor-Led Phase II Testing Program from Project Test Center
• Complete power train run on the entire extension
• Complete integration testing of all inter-connected systems
• Complete dynamic train control testing in manual and automatic train control (ATO) mode
• Receive safety certification from ALSTOM for the train control system
• Complete first responder and BART-trainer training


BART-Led Phase III Testing Program from Operations Control Center-OCC
• Re-test of train control, traction power, and communications systems from OCC
• Receive operations & maintenance manuals, training plans, and spare parts
• Deploy comprehensive M&E training in preparation for takeover of maintenance function
• Complete maintenance inspections
• Achieve “Substantial Completion” with BART taking possession of the extension


BART-Led Pre-Revenue Testing Program
• Complete operations/transportation training (train operators, foreworkers, station agents) 
• Connect and test all BART-installed systems (internet, telephone, AFC, OCC, PA)
• Complete systems and schedule operational shakedown “stress test”
• Execute start-up and commissioning activities leading to Revenue Operations Date
• Submit BART and VTA safety documentation for CPUC CertificationSi


x 
M


on
th


s 
C


om
bi


ne
d


Turnover







5


BART/VTA Staff Tunneling 
Coordination


Environmental Approval 
Process


January 2018
Twin Bore Overview Meeting (1/16)


Single Bore Overview Meeting (1/30)


February 2018


Twin Bore Construction Workshop 
(2/6 - 2/7)


Technical-level staff meetings (Feb to 
mid-March)


March 2018


Management coordination on final 
tunnel option (early-March) VTA staff transmits to Board its 


memo regarding CEQA certification 
including tunneling and station 
location recommendations (3/16)


April 2018


VTA Board to certify EIS/EIR and 
approve project (4/9)


BART Board to accept VTA-adopted 
EIS/EIR and approve project (4/26)


Silicon Valley Santa Clara (Phase II) 
Extension: Four Month Look-Ahead Schedule 





		Slide Number 1

		O&M Agreement Status

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5






January 25, 2018 BART Board of Directors


BART’s Parking Program:
Update and Discussion







Agenda


• Background
• Current Conditions
• Limitations


• Can’t vary price, yet demand uneven
• Limited, manual enforcement


• Possible Solutions
• Vary price up or down to match demand by time of day 


and day of week
• Switch to automated, license plate-based enforcement


• Board Discussion


January 25, 2018 2







Mission Statements


• BART Mission
• Provide safe, clean, reliable and customer-friendly 


regional public transit service that increases mobility 
and accessibility, strengthens community and economic 
prosperity and helps preserve the Bay Area’s 
environment.


• Parking Management Guiding Principle
• Manage demand through policies and pricing to 


maximize ridership and accessibility.


January 25, 2018 3







Station Access Policy
Parking-related goal


B.  More Riders. Invest in station access to connect 
more riders cost-effectively, especially where and 
when BART has available capacity. 


1. As ridership grows, invest in and manage access 
resources so as not to exacerbate peak period – peak 
direction crowding, including by ensuring users can find 
parking spaces at all times of day. 


January 25, 2018 4







Access to BART: 
Home Origin Mode Share Trends


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


40%


Bike Drop off/taxi/other Walk Drive alone Bus or other transit Carpool


2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016


January 25, 2018 5







Home Origin mode share trends


Bike ˄


Walk ˄


Drive ˅


Bus/Transit ˅


Carpool ˅


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


40%


2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016


Drop-off/Taxi/Other ˄


January 25, 2018 6







Inventory
BART’s 34 parking facilities


Type of Parking Space Number of spaces
Total Daily Fee 39,400
Total Permits 8,600


Monthly 6,450
Single Day 1,250
Airport/Long-Term 650-1,600 (900 average)


Total Spaces 48,000


January 25, 2018 7







Key Milestones


1972: Parking Control Fees at Lake Merritt, Coliseum
• Protect parking for passengers


2001: Monthly Permits 
• Pilot at West Oakland
• Rollout systemwide in 2002


2003: SFO Extension Opens
• Airport/Long-Term Permits
• Daily Fees in West Bay


2005: Daily fees in East Bay if full, Single Day permits
2013: Fees at all stations, demand-based pricing, $3 daily fee cap,   


no cap at West Oakland
2015: Most stations reach $3 cap


January 25, 2018 8







Current Parking Policies:
General


• Parking fees required 4am-3pm, 
Monday-Friday


• Parking for roundtrip BART 
passengers only (pay inside 
station)


• 24-hour weekday maximum, 
waived during weekends


• Permit allocation limits
• BART may dedicate up to 40% of 


total spaces for all permit parking
• Monthly permits may be up to 25% 


of total spaces


January 25, 2018 9







Current Parking Policies:
Demand-based Pricing


• Daily Fee
• $3 cap


• No cap at West Oakland
• May change by $0.50 if above/below 95% occupancy 


Tuesdays through Thursdays in Spring and Fall
• Permit prices based upon Daily Fee


*No charge on weekends 
if begin or end on a weekend.


Permit Type Formula Current Price


Monthly (Daily Fee + $2) x 21 $105


Single Day Daily Fee + $3 $6


Airport/Long-Term Daily Fee + $4 $7*


January 25, 2018 10







Daily Parking Fees:
Other transit agencies


• BART: $3
• Boston MBTA: $4-7
• Caltrain: $5.50
• Chicago: $2-7
• Dallas: Free
• Denver: In-district: Free.   Out of district: $4.
• LA Metro: $4
• Miami: $4.50
• SEPTA: $1-2
• TriMet Free
• WMATA: $4.70 to $5.20
January 25, 2018 11







Annual Parking Revenue


0


5


10


15


20


25


30


35


40


2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017


$ 
M


ill
io


ns


Fiscal Year


January 25, 2018 12







Parking Payment Options


• Permit Parking
• Offsite sales


• Daily Fee
• Cash and/or blue magstripe ticket
• Clipper card with EZ Rider account


January 25, 2018 13







Permit Parking program:
Offsite Sales


Link available through 


www.BART.gov/parking
or 


www.Select-a-Spot.com


January 25, 2018 14



http://www.BART.gov/parking

http://www.Select-a-Spot.com





Daily Fee Payment: Cash
Pay at Add Fare Machine and enter stall #


15January 25, 2018







Daily Fee Payment: Clipper card


Tap Clipper card (with EZ Rider 
parking account) on Parking 
Validation Machine, which 
activates hangtag in vehicle.


16January 25, 2018







Current Conditions


• Parking at capacity, except as follows:
• Days of Week:  Fridays at some stations. Saturdays and 


Sundays at all stations.
• Seasonally:  Spring, Summer and Winter vacation 


periods
• Times of Day:  After 4pm
• Stations:  Millbrae and South Hayward


• Limited turnover of spaces and mostly single 
occupancy vehicles* (*based upon limited data)


• $21 million to annually maintain and operate 
parking program.  (Does not include major capital 
reinvestments and administrative overhead costs)


January 25, 2018 17







Current Program Conditions


• Daily Fee at $3 cap at all but one station
• South Hayward $2 (on-street parking 10 minute walk to station)
• No cap at West Oakland (currently $9.50.  $10 on March 5) 
• Coliseum $3 on March 5


• Monthly permits sold out, except at Millbrae
• Systemwide waitlist total:  38,000*


*Some people on multiple station lists, low acceptance rate when offered permit


• Single Day permits sold out at most stations


• EV Program at Warm Springs
• 38 Single Day Reserved spaces available at $6/day.


• Average usage:  10 per weekday


January 25, 2018 18







Current Conditions:
New Programs with parking access


• One Way Carsharing
• Gig at Oakland and Berkeley stations


• Roundtrip Carsharing
• GetAround and Zipcar at 15 BART stations
• CRIL to offer Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles at Hayward and Ashby


• Carpooling
• Scoop at 7 stations.  Program one of 11 winners for FTA’s Mobility 


On Demand grant.  Under negotiations now to continue post-grant 
in July.


January 25, 2018 19







Limitations:
Fee Collection Equipment


• Pricing inflexible
• Only one price per station
• Long lead time to change price


• Problem:  Equipment is outdated: Can’t vary price 
up or down by time of day or day of week.  
Increasing fees would negatively impact ridership if 
lot has vacancies (i.e.: Fridays, late afternoons)


January 25, 2018 20







Limitations:
Enforcement


• Limited citation officers, with responsibilities 
beyond parking


• Multiple payment methods to verify (hangtags, stall 
numbers and various types of permits)


• Problem: Limited, manual and complex 
enforcement system. Some passengers risk non-
compliance.


January 25, 2018 21







Limitations:
Pricing


• Daily Fee
• Pricing policy generally reached cap in 2015
• Problem:  Can’t use pricing to manage demand


• Permits
• Option to arrive anytime before 10am, rather than before daily 


fee lot is full, is highly coveted.
• Problem:  Pricing tied to daily parking fee doesn’t fully capture 


value of permit’s benefits and can’t be varied to manage demand
• Other challenges:  


• Labor intensive to protect guaranteed spaces from those without a permit
• Not all unused permit spaces fill on Fridays, despite daily fee demand


January 25, 2018 22







Possible solutions


• New Demand-based, Variable Pricing Policy
• New Fee Collection Equipment


• Ability to vary price by time of day, day of week
• Ability to associate payment with license plate number 


instead of with stall number, hangtag or permit number


• New Enforcement System
• Enforce through a License Plate Recognition (LPR) system


January 25, 2018 23







Possible Initiatives


• Short Term
• Prepare for Demand-based, Variable Pricing


• Re-examine daily fee pricing structure
• Make Permit fees demand-based:  decouple permit and daily fee pricing


• Expand dedicated parking enforcement division
• Update Station Access Fund policy, which governs use of parking revenue


• Medium Term
• Consider Demand-based Variable Pricing


• Requires new fee collection equipment
• Implement enforcement by LPR system


• Requires Surveillance Policy and LPR equipment
• Re-evaluate times and days when parking fees are required


• Long Term
• Phase out permit parking program, except for Airport/Long-Term permits


• No need for permits if some availability until 10


January 25, 2018 24







Possible Short Term Initiative
Prepare for demand-based variable pricing


• Re-examine parking fees at 
stations that are at capacity 5 
days per week


• Consider demand-based Permit 
fees for Monthly, Single Day 
and Airport/Long-Term permits


Monthly permits sold out


January 25, 2018 25







Short Term Initiative
Update Station Access Fund Policy


• 2006 Policy
• Fixed annual allocation of $600k (about 25% of parking revenue) for 3-


year pilot


• Current Policy
• Dedicate parking revenue above 2013 baseline to Station Access Fund


• $15m+/yr
• $11m committed to ongoing programs and staffing


• Future Policy
• Add new stations as a source of revenue for Station Access Fund?  


(Warm Springs, Antioch and Pittsburg Center currently not included)
• Formal policy to come to Board this spring with Budget hearings


January 25, 2018 26







Medium Term Initiative
Variable Daily Fee Pricing


• Consider new pricing policy (2/3rds vote required)
• Update parking fee collection equipment


• 2-year implementation time for procurement and 
installation


January 25, 2018 27







Medium Term Initiative
Prepare for LPR system


• Develop Surveillance Policy
• Define LPR policy


• Switch to parking payment by 
license plate


• Replace EZ Rider and permit 
hangtags, as well as permit 
printouts, with license plate 
information


• Require daily fee cash parkers 
(25% of total) to enter license 
plates instead of stall numbers


January 25, 2018 28







Medium Term Initiative
Enforce by License Plate Recognition system


• Implement LPR System for enforcement
• Checks license plate against aggregated list from all 


payments sources
• Also collects parking utilization data


January 25, 2018 29







Board Discussion


• Seek Board thoughts about updating parking 
policies and programs


• Current Fee Structure?
• Daily Fee pricing
• Permit pricing:  Decouple Permit and Daily Fee pricing


• Variable Pricing Policy?
• Demand-based pricing, variable by time of day, day of week


• LPR enforcement?
• New Fee Collection Equipment?
• Station Access Fund?


January 25, 2018 30





		Slide Number 1

		Agenda	

		Mission Statements	

		Station Access Policy�Parking-related goal	

		Access to BART: �Home Origin Mode Share Trends

		Home Origin mode share trends	

		Inventory�BART’s 34 parking facilities

		Key Milestones

		Current Parking Policies:�General

		Current Parking Policies:�Demand-based Pricing

		Daily Parking Fees:�Other transit agencies

		Annual Parking Revenue

		Parking Payment Options

		Permit Parking program:�Offsite Sales

		Daily Fee Payment: Cash�Pay at Add Fare Machine and enter stall #

		Daily Fee Payment: Clipper card

		Current Conditions

		Current Program Conditions

		Current Conditions:�New Programs with parking access

		Limitations:�Fee Collection Equipment

		Limitations:�Enforcement

		Limitations:�Pricing

		Possible solutions

		Possible Initiatives

		Possible Short Term Initiative�Prepare for demand-based variable pricing

		Short Term Initiative�Update Station Access Fund Policy

		Medium Term Initiative�Variable Daily Fee Pricing

		Medium Term Initiative�Prepare for LPR system

		Medium Term Initiative�Enforce by License Plate Recognition system

		Board Discussion






Quarterly Report of the 
Controller-Treasurer 
Period Ending 09/30/17


BART Board of Directors
January 25, 2018







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/17


 The District currently provides benefits to employees which include, but are not limited to: 


 Retirement Pension Plan managed by the California Public Employee Retirement System 
(CALPERS), and funded by contributions from the District and it’s employees. CALPERS is 
the largest pension plan in the United States with assets of approximately $300 billion.


 Retiree Medical Benefits coverage funded by a Trust established by the District in 2005. 
The Trust as of September 30, 2017.
a. Invested in a combination of stocks, bonds, REIT & cash,
b. Benchmark 6.75%,
c. Total net assets $283.02 million and inception to date return is 6.9%,
d. Quarterly Report to the Unions


 Survivor Benefits of active and retired employees funded by the employees 
($15/month), 


 Life Insurance for retired employees. 


 The District also accrues liabilities through Property & Casualty insurance and workers 
compensation claims and maintains the required reserves related to its self-funded 
insurance programs for worker’s compensation and general liability based on an annual 
actuarial study.


2







3


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/17


Funding Summary of Pension, Retiree Health & Other Post-Employment Benefits


Valuation Date Market Value of Assets Total Liability Unfunded Liability % Funded


Retirement Pension with CALPERS


Miscellaneous Employees 6/30/2016 $     1,614,430,356 $     2,180,799,091 $         566,368,735 74.0%


Safety Employees 6/30/2016 $         180,391,930 $         306,909,516 $         126,517,586 58.8%


Retiree Health Benefits 6/30/2016 $         237,403,000 $         537,873,000 $         300,470,000 44.1%


Other Post Employment Benefits


Life Insurance 6/30/2016 $                             - $           30,501,000 $           30,501,000 0.0%


Survivors Benefits 6/30/2016 $              $6,814,000 $           39,322,000 A $           32,508,000 17.3%


Note A:   Based on discount rate of 3.58% (Bond Buyer 20 General Obligation Bond Index per GASB 75).   







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/17


4


0.0%


20.0%


40.0%


60.0%


80.0%


100.0%


120.0%


6/30/2008 6/30/2009 6/30/2010 6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016


%


F
u
n
d
e
d


Valuation Date


CALPERS Pension Plan Funding Progress


Miscellaneous


Safety







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/17


5


0.00%


10.00%


20.00%


30.00%


40.00%


50.00%


60.00%


70.00%


6/30/2008 6/30/2009 6/30/2010 6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016


F
u
n
d
e
d


Valuation Date


Retiree Health Benefits Plan


% Funded







Accounts Payable
 Our goal is to pay 93% of our invoices within 30 days.  We continue to keep our focus on getting our vendors paid 


as quickly as possible. During the most recent quarter, the District was able to process 88.7% of all paid invoices 
within 30 days.  Of those that were not processed in 30 days, 10.4% were processed within 60 days, and 0.9% 
were processed within 90 days.  The trend depicting the past year is shown here:


6


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/17


72.6%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


2017 Q 2 2017 Q 3 2017 Q 4 2018 Q 1


3.6% 3.6% 2.2%


4.7% 4.4%
4.8%


0.9%


13.3% 14.3%
16.2%


10.4%


78.4% 77.7% 76.9%
88.7%


N
um


be
r o


f V
ou


ch
er


 P
ai


d 
in


 P
er


ce
nt


Invoiced Fiscal Quarter


Quarterly Number of Voucher Payment Trend


1-30 Days Paid Percent


31-60 Days Paid Percent


61-90 Days Paid Percent


91+Days Paid Percent







Accounts Receivable
 The time to receive reimbursement funding from our funding partners is shown in the chart below. The amount 


outstanding is $37,949,000 as of September 30, 2017.


7


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/17


Billed A/R Grants Outstanding as of 09/30/2017


 $-


 $5,000


 $10,000


 $15,000


 $20,000


 $25,000


01-30 days  31-60 days  61-90 days  91-120 days  121+ days


MTC, $209 


MTC, $23,434 


MTC, $515 


FTA, $5,427 


ACTC, $77 


ACTC, $4,142 


ECCRFFA, $995


ECCRFFA, $1,109 


ECCRFFA, $328 


VTA, $746 
OTHERS, $258 


OTHERS, $74 


OTHERS, $150 


OTHERS, $124 


OTHERS, $361 


TO
TA


L 
O


U
TS


TA
N


DI
N


G 
(in


 th
ou


sa
nd


s)


$7,712


$23,508


$1,774


$4,594


$361







3. DISTRICT FINANCES
The District continues to actively search for investments which meets the Investment Policy and generates a yield higher than
zero.  Shown below are the composition of the District’s cash and investments as of the end of the quarter.


Cash and Investments
 Total Cash in Banks: $155,037,534
 Total CD Investments:  $865,593
 Total Government Securities: $436,377,000
 Return on T-Bill Investments:  Weighted average is 1.03% - Due to a better market,  rates are up slightly from .91% reported 


in previous quarter.  The weighted average maturity (WAM) of our T-Bill Investment portfolio is 164.40 days.
 Pie chart showing the difference in cash, CD investments and government securities


8


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/17


Government Securities:


• FHLB
• UST
• IBRD
• IADB
• IFC
• FNMA
• Municipal Bonds


$155,037,534


$865,593


$436,377,000


Cash In Bank CD Investments Government Securities







Debt
 The District currently has two types of debt outstanding:


1. Sales Tax Revenue Debt
2. General Obligation Debt


Sales Tax Revenue Debt
 Currently outstanding debt of $571.25 million.
 Annual Debt Service $50.8 million.
 Debt Services comes “off the top” of sales tax revenues remitted to the district by the State 


Board of Equalization.
 This directly impacts the operating budget.
General Obligation Bonds


 Measure AA
 Currently outstanding debt of $566.2 million.
 Issued $740 of $980 authorized.
 Most recent assessment for fiscal year 2017/2018 is $6.30/$100,000


 Measure RR 
 Currently outstanding debt of $271.6 million.
 Issued $300 million out of $3.5 billion authorized.
 Most recent assessment for fiscal year 2017/2018 is $2.10/$100,000


9


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/17





		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer �Period Ending 09/30/17�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Period Ended 09/30/17

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Period Ended 09/30/17��Funding Summary of Pension, Retiree Health & Other Post-Employment Benefits

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Period Ended 09/30/17

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Period Ended 09/30/17

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Period Ended 09/30/17

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Period Ended 09/30/17

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Period Ended 09/30/17

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Period Ended 09/30/17






Upper M-Line
Traction Power Upgrades


BART Board 
January 25, 2018







BART Core Capacity Initiative


GOAL: Enable higher-capacity service to meet expected growth in travel demand 
(anticipated 2M additional residents in nine-county Bay Area by 2040)


OBJECTIVES – 33% Capacity Increase
‒ Increase Transbay capacity from 23 to 30 trains per hour (TPH)
‒ Change from 15-minute to 12-minute base headways 
‒ All 10 car trains (300 cars) 


306 New Vehicles
Hayward 


Maintenance 
Complex


Train Control 
Modernization


Traction Power 
Upgrades


Transbay Core 
Capacity Project


2







Low Voltage Areas Needing New TPSS


3


30 TPH service requires 5 new TPSS Why are more substations needed?


• Increased power draw from:


‒ 23 TPH  30 TPH


‒ 8/9/10 car trains  all 10 
car trains


‒ Higher performance new 
cars


• Address low voltage segments 
of the system


• Allow older substations to be 
taken off-line to rebuild while 
maintaining service 







Traction Power System


4


• BART’s traction power system provides the functional foundation
necessary for existing service as well as for higher-capacity train service
‒ BART trains run on 100% electric power
‒ 68 Traction Power Substations (TPSS)
‒ Over 700 high voltage circuit breakers and switchgears
‒ Over 1.5M linear feet of cabling


• System Renewal (highest priority for renewal at BART)
‒ Urgent need to upgrade the system
‒ Many TPSS that power the trains 


are original to the system and at 
growing risk of failure


• System Enhancement
‒ Additional TPSS needed to increase


Transbay capacity and redundancy
‒ Power draw greatest with closely spaced stations and multiple trains accelerating







Traction Power Study


5


METHODOLOGY:


1. Identified probable low voltage areas on the system in various 
operating conditions


2. Reviewed possible alternative TPSS sites for the low voltage 
locations identified


3. Narrowed down TPSS site options based on location, space, 
environment, and customer impact criteria


4. Confirmed that the remaining TPSS site options would be able to 
handle future load 
‒ Simulations of entire system with higher frequency schedule, 


new cars, etc. under various loads and conditions


From 2015-2016, PGH Wong conducted an analysis of BART’s traction power system







Downtown SF Traction Power System


6


2 new TPSS needed in Downtown SF:


• To address low voltage area 
(Most critical area: between 
16th St and Civic Center 
stations)


• To allow for the needed 
closure and rehabilitation of 
the existing Bay Tube West 
(Embarcadero) and Powell 
TPSS


16th St Mission


Civic Center


Powell


Montgomery


Embarcadero


LOW VOLTAGE IDENTIFIED


Current Station
Current TPSS







Screening Criteria for TPSS Locations


7


1. Near low voltage areas identified


2. Near stations where train starting power needs are greatest


3. At an appropriate location given existing TPSS power 
distribution


4. Near the alignment
‒ To minimize power & voltage losses
‒ To reduce high distribution system installation costs


5. On property owned by BART, due to prohibitively high SF real 
estate costs, lengthy EIR requirements, and community 
opposition to surface facilities


LOCATION REQUIREMENTS







Screening Criteria for TPSS Locations


8


1. Low customer and environmental impact
‒ Noise, aesthetics, etc.  avoid surface level


2. Overall footprint roughly 100x70ft or 130x50ft to accommodate:
‒ Alternating Current (AC) House
‒ Direct Current (DC) House
‒ 1-2 Transformers


3. Practicable for installation, replacement, accessibility & 
ventilation of large, heavy equipment


4. Ability to provide auxiliary services within substation


SPACE/ENVIRONMENT/CUSTOMER IMPACT REQUIREMENTS







Downtown SF TPSS Options


9


EMBARCADERO STATION
(Track Level)


MONTGOMERY STATION
(Center of Station, Concourse Level)


POWELL STATION
(East Concourse Level)


CIVIC CENTER STATION
(West Concourse Level)


16th St Mission


Civic Center


Powell


Montgomery


Embarcadero


5 locations considered


COLTON ST.
(Vent Structure)







POWELL STATION
(considered but not viable)


• Existing Powell Substation
• Space constraints


Downtown SF TPSS Options


10


MONTGOMERY STATION
(Center of Station, Concourse Level)


CIVIC CENTER STATION
(West Concourse Level)


16th St Mission


Civic Center


Powell


Montgomery


Embarcadero


COLTON ST.
(considered but not viable)
• Doesn’t address need to 


support acceleration at 
Civic Center Station


• Space constraints – real 
estate acquisition needed


• Adjacent to new Strada 
housing development


EMBARCADERO STATION
(considered but not viable)
• Existing substation near 


Embarcadero Station
• Lowest location priority; 


farthest from low voltage area
• Space constraints
• Ventilation very difficult







11


Proposed Civic Center TPSS: 
Sites Considered


• Preferred location does not require any temporary or permanent structural 
support over Muni trackway


• Preferred location is adjacent to vertical access to track level


• Other locations split station in half or are occupied


ORPHEUM 
THEATER 
ENTRANCE


HOTEL 
WHITCOMB 


ENTRANCE


BURGER KING 
ENTRANCE


UN PLAZA ENTRANCE


Preferred Location


Access to track level
considered but 


not viable 


considered but 
not viable 







12


Installation – Required Clearances


4’


4’
4’


4’
4’


8’
3’ 3’


Burger King Entrance closure necessary to prevent public access


Hotel Whitcomb Entrance closure necessary to prevent public access


33” = Remaining Width
No longer meets requirement of 44” minimum 
clear width for means of egress for public access 
(NFPA130 fire standard/code)


Necessary clearance for cables above


Necessary clearance to operate disconnect cables using “hot stick”







13


Entrance Closures –
Burger King & Hotel Whitcomb


145’


244’


Closure of Entrances:


‒ does not impact exiting capacity based on 6 & 8 minute calculations
‒ does not impact daily passenger entering/exiting ability







14


Mitigation Plan


• No Orpheum escalator due to emergency exiting calculation. However, 
reverse Escalator S6 direction, starting at 9 pm daily (done).


• Relocate existing street elevator on north side closer to Orpheum Theater 
Entrance (as part of Phase 1 Better Market St.). Potential future elevator 
proposed on the south side – exact location TBD.


• SFMTA/Public Works/BART agree to improve bicycle and pedestrian 
access/safety ahead of Better Market St Project with at-grade treatments, 
including traffic signal upgrade. Construction anticipated in 2019.


85’







15


Mitigation Plan – Access Improvements


•New traffic signals and 
crosswalks across Grove  
& Hyde streets (red) 


•Wayfinding signage in 
BART and on local 
streets


•Bike improvements 
(blue)


•Started early 
coordination with 
SFMTA + Public Works


•City will design/ 
construct, BART will 
fund


•Design in 2018, 
Construction in 2019







16


COMMUNITY OUTREACH
• Station Modernization open house in 2016


BUSINESS COMMUNITY
• Meetings/discussions with Hotel Whitcomb and Burger King management
• Market Street Association
• Contacted Central Market CBD and Civic Center CBD


PUBLIC AGENCIES AND OFFICIALS
• Executive Directors of SFMTA, Planning and DPW
• Ongoing monthly coordination meetings with Better Market Street, DPW, 


SFMTA and Planning staff
• Briefed 3 new SF Supervisors 
• SF Arts Commission 


Outreach







Next Steps


• Ramp up design for Civic Center ped/bike 
improvements


• Explore partnerships with arts community


• Continue project coordination with City’s Better 
Market St and Civic Center Public Realm Plan


• Continue stakeholder engagement


17







18


Importance of Montgomery TPSS


• Provides supplemental M-Line voltage support to the west


• Provides back-up power critical to M-Line operations during:


‒ Necessary closures and rehabilitations of Bay Tube West and 
Powell TPSS


‒ Outage at Bay Tube West or Powell TPSS


• If Montgomery TPSS is not added, then during the Bay Tube West 
or Powell TPSS rehabilitations:


‒ A single point of failure at Bay Tube West or Powell TPSS 
could halt service on the M-Line for up to 10 months







19


Proposed Montgomery TPSS: 
Sites Considered


Preferred Location


• Preferred location does not require permanent additional structural support over Muni 
trackway; alternate locations would 


• Temporary structural support needed over Muni trackway to move TPSS equipment into 
place for all 3 locations


• Preferred location displaces currently unused equipment room


considered but 
not viable 


considered but 
not viable 







Rectifier transformer handles 34.5 kV AC power 
Rectifier converts AC to 1000V DC power


34.5 kV, 1 kV cables in conduit to trackway


34.5 kV, 1 kV switches 


20


Proposed Montgomery TPSS: Layout 
(Concourse Level)







21


Traction Power Upgrades Essential to 
Maintaining Service to San Francisco


• BART’s traction power infrastructure 
today is in critically poor condition


• 30-year life assets are 45 years old


• San Francisco and Transbay Tube are 
most fragile pieces of the system –
MTW and MPS have both failed 
previously


• BART does not have standby traction 
power capability


• SF portion of the system cannot be rebuilt and upgraded without first 
constructing some system redundancy


• Urgent need to upgrade system 


• For today’s operation – BART “living on the ragged edge”
• For future capacity needs – higher tempo service – more power draw





		Upper M-Line�Traction Power Upgrades

		BART Core Capacity Initiative

		Low Voltage Areas Needing New TPSS

		Traction Power System

		Traction Power Study

		Downtown SF Traction Power System

		Screening Criteria for TPSS Locations

		Screening Criteria for TPSS Locations

		Downtown SF TPSS Options

		Downtown SF TPSS Options

		Proposed Civic Center TPSS: �Sites Considered

		Installation – Required Clearances

		Entrance Closures – �Burger King & Hotel Whitcomb

		Mitigation Plan

		Mitigation Plan – Access Improvements

		Outreach

		Next Steps

		Importance of Montgomery TPSS

		Proposed Montgomery TPSS: �Sites Considered

		Proposed Montgomery TPSS: Layout (Concourse Level)

		Traction Power Upgrades Essential to �Maintaining Service to San Francisco



